

The Facts—President / Public Relations / Development: Open

Vice President / Environmental Advocate: Diane Suchomel E-mail: diane@cohopejeffco.com Secretary: Cheri Paavola 303-972-8080

E-mail: cheri@cohopejeffco.com

Treasurer/Newsletter/Membership: Ray Moore

303-978-1145 E-mail: wrmoorejr@msn.com

#### **Upcoming Meetings:**

Open Space: Jan ?, 2024 6 pm, Virtual / In person Meeting Board of County Commissioners Every Tuesday at 9:00 am Foothills: Jan 9, 2024 6 pm, The Peak and Zoom.

Board of Adjustment: 1st & 3rd Wednesday at 9 am, Hearing Room One,100 Jefferson County Parkway

DRCOG: Jan 17?, 6:30 pm, 1001 17th Street 1st Floor, Aspen /Birch Conference Room

Planning Commission: 1st, 2nd, 4th, and 5th Wed. 6:15 pm, Hearing Room One, 100 Jefferson County Parkway

Calendar for upcoming meetings: Jan 3, Feb 7, Mar 6, April 3, May 1, June 5, July 3, Aug 7

In This Issue: Information and Minutes 1-2,5-6 Backyard 2-5

HOPE Treasury Activity: October-November 2023		W. R. Moore, Treasurer		
Beginning Balance October 4, 2023		\$	798.29	
Deposits		\$	0.00	
Withdrawals		\$	53.10	
October Website \$14 October Bank Fee \$8.95 November 2023 Newsletter \$ 3.60				
November Website \$14 November Bank Fee \$8.95 December 2023 Newsletter \$ 3.60	)			
Ending Balance December 6, 2023		\$	745.19	
Ending Dataneo Bookinson 0, 2020		Ψ	7 40	

**Draft Minutes for December 6 Meeting Attendance:** Diane Suchomel / At Large, Ray Moore / At Large, Judy Alliprandine Columbine Knolls HOA, Tom Majcen / Columbine Knolls South Estates HOA, Al Hintz / At Large, Maureen Sielaff / At Large.

The meeting started at 6:00 p.m.

Diane Suchomel, Vice President, welcomed everyone.

No one from Jefferson County Sheriff's Department, Jefferson County Public Schools or Foothills Parks and Recreation District was present.

There was no speaker for the night. Diane tried to get someone from the Colorado Extention service to talk about xeriscaping but was unable to. The Denver Water site does have a lot of information on it though. The website is https://www.denverwater.org/residential/rebates-and-conservation-tips/remodel-your-yard has a number of plans and options.

We did not have a quorum so were unable to approve November's minutes.

RTD has announced new fares that start January 1, 2024. A 3 hour Standard rate pass is \$2.75. An all day Standard rate pass is \$5.5.A DIA Standard rate day pass is \$10, and there are various other passes at different amounts for Discount rates, Access-a-ride and effective March 2024 for Access-a-Ride Live. The website with the fare amounts is https://www.rtd-denver.com/fares-passes/fares.

The West Metro Fire participates in a program that offers low cost smoke and carbon monoxide alarms to low income, senior homeowners and disabled who live within their district. Up to 3 smoke alarms at \$5 each and one carbon monoxide detector at \$5 (and a second for \$10) can be requested. Proof of home ownership and/or income is required. The website is

https://westmetrofire.colorado.gov/low-cost-smoke-and-co-alarms. The form to request them is accessed through that page.

**Ray Moore** presented the Treasurer's report. We have \$745.19.

Information from the P&Z website: 23-136205 SD 7731 Shaffer Pkwy - "reskin" Ken Caryl Lodge, repair and update facade of abandoned, incomplete building.

23-136181 FPA (flood plain permit) for Westend Ridge Subdivision's proposed outfall to Dutch Creek drainage. This is the subdivision on W Coal Mine Ave that will replace the church. They want to put in a retention pond, but there are sub-

divisions below which may object.

23-136190 RDP (registered distressed property) 9535 W Coal Mine Ave, Unit H

SDP: 23-136319 SD 7871 Shaffer Pkwy - minor revision to landscape plan and sidewalk

23-136424 SD 8538 S Saulsbury St - want to adjust an already approved landscape plan - tree would conflict with power line.

Community meeting: 23-136220 CMT - for the Enclave RZ (Ken Caryl Ranch OPD) - want to modify setbacks. Information from the County Commissioner's November 9 phone townhall: The Sheriff mentioned that currently there was a trend of thefts from fitness gyms/lockers. Their focus crimes are burglary, theft from vehicles and theft of vehicles. Short Term Rentals: There is nothing new from Jeffco. Tom Majcen said he received some information on Englewood on their STR policy. They define the eligibility for it and also require sales tax, lodging tax and a city license. Parking and the number of people are restricted. The license number also has to be on any advertising. There was a lot of discussion that Jeffco should look at Englewood's rules.

Diane has reserved the library meeting room for January 3rd. She will try for February also when she can apply for it. (update : we also have the room reserved for our Feb. 7th meeting.)

Library site selection advisory committee. Linda Auburn and Maureen Sielaff applied to it but they have not heard anything on it.

DirectLink is now using Nextdoor website to connect with people and is scheduling more information meetings. Gene Bennett is the Jeffco construction inspection supervisor. His office number is 303-271-8487. There is a 2 year warranty on any work, so if there is any damage that is not resolved let him know. There is also information and contact numbers and email on DirectLink's website. https://dlbroadband.com/construction

Next week Foothills Park and Rec has their budget meeting. (12/12) will find out impact of the recent State Leg.'s new law on property tax change for 2024 and whether they will need to revise their budget.

Old Business - Montessori Peaks Academy acquired the former church near Kipling and Bowles to use as part of their school, but Jeffco sent the application to the school board because the applicants didn't provide enough information for the Planning Commission to evaluate their request. Jeffco school board approved the expansion and adopted some of the recommendations the Planning Commission suggested. There are parking and traffic issues as well as traffic impacts on adjacent parts of S Kipling Pkwy, S Jellison St and W Capri Ave.

Judy Alliprandine reported the proposed football fields adjacent to Columbine Knolls do not appear to be progressing at all. The HOA liked the plan but nothing seems to be happening with it.

The former Draft Sports bar on the north side of Southwest Plaza has finally been boarded up. It closed in 2019 but the owner is in Illinois so it took a while to get anyone to do anything with it.

New Business - We have no speaker for January yet.

The Jeffco School Board should be deciding in 2024 what to do with the 2 schools closed in our area last year. Someone suggested that one of them might be suitable for the new library location, but the library wants the new library farther away from the Columbine library.

The Sheriff is looking for information on whoever shot and killed a dog near a park at Ken Caryl Ranch on November 28. JCSO has posted information about it on the Nextdoor web site. The dog was in its own fenced yard. Anyone with information or video should contact them.

We adjourned at 6:35 pm - Ray Moore

# THE BACKYARD

### Columbine Knolls South II Review

From President's Corner — I am writing this posting on the morning after the annual CKSII HOA Board and Members meeting held on Tuesday, November. 14, 2022 at Coronado Elementary. We had 61 households represented by proxy, with 8 member households and 6 Board members present, which met our quorum requirements for the annual meeting. Below are the highlights:

The meeting minutes were approved from last year's Annual meeting (November 15, 2022, minutes).

The 2024 budget was ratified. The 2024 budget includes HOA dues to remain the same at \$111, and optional trash to increase to \$207 in 2024, up from \$195 in 2023. The increase is due to fuel surcharges and an anticipated 4% increase from WM, which is the maximum increase WM can contractually charge. We did have a brief discussion about the annual dues and the likelihood we will need to increase them slightly in 2025. I cannot recall a membership dues increase since I've been on the board, which means the dues have not changed since 2019.

Holding steady on the dues made sense considering the challenges we faced during the pandemic, but the board feels we need to consider a slight increase in 2025 to meet our financial obligations in the future, and I cannot disagree. Board Elections – We had an uncontested election this year, meaning we had 4 open board seats and 4 candidates to fill them. I am happy that Chris Reynolds, Bob Pellegrini, Andi Elkins and Matt Lawicki were re-elected to the Board for two year terms. I am also disappointed we did not have any new candidates to run this cycle. We also elected board officers during the regular bi-monthly meeting that followed the annual meeting, and I am pleased to announce that Mike Tignan-

elli was voted board President replacing me, and Andi Elkins was voted in as the new Secretary, replacing Chris Reynolds. I will assume the Vice President's role and work closely with Mike as he assumes the presidency. Chris will continue as a board Director and will help Andi transition into her new role as Secretary. I am thankful that Bob Haberkorn will continue as the board Treasurer, and Matt Lawicki will assume the ACC chair replacing Bob Pellegrini who will continue as an extremely valued member of the ACC committee.

We had excellent feedback during the member forum, which gives our members time to discuss topics of interest or concern. One interesting topic raised during the open forum regarded the service fees assessed by our property management company during the sale/closing of a home within our HOA community. These fees relate to a status letter and a record change fee to onboard the buyer as a new member of the HOA. These documents and transfers are requested by the selling agent and/or the title company to be provided by our property management company (Keystone Denver). The member who raised this topic was concerned that more transparency and information should be available to buyers and sellers, and the fees should be better explained. While our HOA is not involved in these processes and transactions, and while we receive no fees associated with them, the board is concerned and interested in doing what we can to provide information about this to our members and community. Our plan is to add information to the Buying & Selling Information page of our website explaining these fees and what they cover, along with the associated costs. Secondly, the board would like to better understand whether these fees are comparable to other property management companies and communities. The board will be working with Keystone Denver and working independently to produce comps to better understand this issue. Lastly, if the fees charged by Keystone are not in line and congruent with comparable communities, we will initiate discussions with Keystone to negotiate equitable fees for these transactions.

On a personal note, I want to thank the CKSII community for their support during my time as HOA President. Many have asked why I would want to be the board President, and my tongue-in-cheek response is simply because nobody else wanted to do it. While there is some truth to that, the real answer is we live in a premier community and there are many volunteers that donate significant time to ensure we meet the primary objectives of any HOA, which are to undertake activities that maintain and improve our property values, while mixing in events that provide meaningful services and allow us to have a little fun, and I wanted to be a part of that.

While our accomplishments are too numerable to list, I am especially proud of the work the board has done during my time as President, from keeping the HOA moving forward during the pandemic, to installing new monument signage (which is arguably the best I've seen for any community in our area), to hiring a professional property management company, to building a website that other HOA's are envious of. I am extremely excited and confident the board will continue doing excellent work on your behalf in the years to come. I'm looking forward to being a part of that journey! — *Tom Schicktanz – President, CKSII HOA* 

### **Columbine West Civic Association Newsletter**

From A Moment with the Board The last monthly meeting of 2023 is in the books. The CWCA Annual Budget for 2024 was analyzed, rearranged and unanimously PASSED. Thank you to our Officers/Board for sharing in the process. The Calendar of Events has our major events already in place and we will drop in other events as we get them scheduled (ie Meat Your Neighbor Mixer) There are plenty of areas for new volunteers to get plugged in, be it a Committee Chair of just a few moments of helping hands. Continue to watch for more news on upcoming Events on the website. Our new website has been helping the Board volunteers manage questions, concerns & comments. Please drop a note to CWCAtalk@gmail.com if you need to speak with a committee member. The community is held to a standard by being 'Covenant Protected'. Stop by the new website www.CWCA.info, which will have all the information you need. You can also connect with us at a Monthly meeting, the next one is January 9th, 7:00p at Dutch Creek Elementary Library. Drop in, say Hi and meet a friend.

# Dutch Creek Village News

HOA Needs - By the time everyone receives this newsletter, Thanksgiving will be behind us, and Christmas will be approaching quickly. The Dutch Creek Village Master HOA would like to wish each resident a very happy holiday season! Current events and comments from the Master HOA: One topic of complaint that is occasionally submitted to the Master HOA is concern over noise that a homeowner considers excessive. For example, we recently received word of a loud concert that evidently occurred at a church on Coal Mine across from Dutch Creek Village. Since the Master HOA does not have specific noise limits specified in the Covenants, we believe that the rules that would apply would be Colorado rules and/or Jefferson County rules. You can find the Jefferson County rules on their website at https://www.jeffco.us/DocumentCenter/View/357/Noise-AbatementPolicy-PDF Section D.3 of this document specifies that in a residential area sound should not exceed 55 decibels from 7am to 7pm and 50 decibels from 7pm to 7am. For reference, the website for International Noise Awareness Day indicates that a soft whisper is 30 decibels, a quiet neighborhood is 40 decibels, rainfall is 50 decibels, and normal conversation is 60 decibels.

If you do have an issue with excessive noise, please contact the Jefferson County non-emergency phone line at 303-

277-0211 to report the issue. You may also contact the HOA to report the issue but be aware that our Covenants do not

directly address noise, so any action by the HOA will be very limited unless the noise is consistent and a nuisance to the neighborhood.

Please be kind to your neighbors by following the noise level requirements defined by Jefferson County. One of the great things about Colorado is our often-wonderful evening weather, but if you are outside of your home at night you should be aware that voices and music carry a long way outside and can usually be heard clearly by neighbors even a few houses away if they have their windows open. Your neighbors probably do not want to hear your conversation or music.

The pool is closed for the season and work to replace the pool surface began in October 2023 with completion by our usual opening of Memorial Day weekend promised for the work. Please note that the pools will not be covered this year since they were drained fully for the repairs.

The court area is open year-round, but please do NOT shovel snow off the court to play on the courts during the winter months. Shoveling snow off the court surface can damage the special surface and drastically reduce its useful lifetime. The association's dues go towards maintaining the court surface, which means extending the lifetime of the court surface benefits all homeowners.

In the last newsletter and subscriber email, we mentioned that COHOPE (council for homeowners organization fo planned environment) hosted a meeting on November 1, 2023 with members of the DL Broadband company attended and attempted to answer questions. In general, all of the answers were the standard answers you can find on the company's website along with general contact information.

If DL Broadband does work in the easement space of your front yard, DL Broadband is supposed to repair any damage to your yard/lot that they cause. You may want to take pictures before and after work is done to document any issues. DL Broadband says they will repair sprinkler damage, or other damage, that is later found to have occurred.

If you have concerns or have any repairs that are needed due to their work, Mitch at DL Broadband provided the HOA Board with his cellphone number to call with any issues or concerns. The number Mitch provided is 720-234-3396.

# The Leawood Rapporter

From Leawood Metropolitan Recreation and Park District Minutes November 8, 2023 The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by President Kyle Sargent. Members present: Judy Anderson/Vice President, Donna Snyder/Treasurer, and Maggie Tocco. Other District: Debby Baker/Secretary and Dave Padilla/Park Manager.

Judy moved that the minutes of the October 11, 2023 meeting be approved. Maggie seconded and the minutes were approved without objection.

Public Comments - None

**Treasurer's Report** – Donna presented the Treasurer's Report. Bills to be paid this month include Weston, Waste Management, Xcel Energy, Denver Water, Doggie Walk Bags, Honey Bucket, LCA (Rapporter), Rich Alarcon, Dave's invoice, and reimbursement to petty cash. Judy moved that the Treasurer's Report be received, and bills paid. Maggie seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

**Parks Manager Report** – All parks were mowed, fertilized and weed control applied, irrigation shut down, snow removed, doggie bags checked and replenished as needed. Graffiti continues to be a problem in all the parks.

(A) Leawood Park: The blue whale spring ride for toddlers was damaged again and may not be repairable. This same unit was damaged and repaired in May of 2022. (B) Weaver Park: Denver Water notified the District that the ranch pump must be removed.

**OLD BUSINESS** (A) Review District Management Proposal(s): The Board discussed the proposal from Pinnacle Consulting Group. This management proposal is a part of the larger discussion of the future of the District.

(B) Recruitment for the Board, Assistant Park Manager: The "Your Leawood Park Board Needs You!" piece will remain in the Rapporter for now.

**NEW BUSINESS** (A) Discussion of 2024 Preliminary Budget: Donna presented an updated draft of proposed budget for 2024. The Board reviewed park projects and estimates of the costs, the 2024 Weston contract and other contractors, and all maintenance expenses. Donna will present the final budget in December.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m — Debby Baker, Secretary

From LCA Minutes Tuesday, November 7th, 6:37pm, Attending: Debbie Zummo, Kate Shafer, Camile Sankey, Travis Hall, Mike Major, Betsy Major, Kyle Evans, Nancy Bock, Dave Sarno, Laurie Sarno

**DISCUSSION:** Treasurer report provided - Account looks good—Liability Insurance to be renewed 11/23 for another year.

King Soopers gift cards to be awarded for Halloween & Christmas decoration contest. Winner was 6096 S. Lamar for Halloween. Christmas judging concludes on December 15th - we are ordering a 'winner' sign.

December 5th Santa Party at Leawood Elementary - board members arrive at 5pm kids at 6-7:30- everything will be held in Library (pictures taken, craft & snack given to be take home)

Leawood platinum dinner set for 12/6 at Elks Invitations were mailed 11/10 60 people possible attending - menu finalized thanks to Debbie

2024 Calendar discussed: March 23rd Easter egg hunt May garage sales, June annual clean up July 13 craft/car show, August 24 annual picnic. Possible Chili cook off September.

Meeting end: 7:25pm.

#### Woodbourne

From Notes from the November Board Meeting—Let the holiday festivities begin! November's Board meeting was primarily focused on ratifying our 2024 budget. This last year has seen a major uptick in neighborhood expenditures for items that pertain to our aging community. As the pool and surrounding areas are our greatest asset, they too have become our biggest expense. Some of the expenses were aligned to our Reserve Study in 2020, however when we seem to address or fix one thing, new issues present themselves. We are confident that with some expenditure realignment, we can both responsibly fund and draw from the reserve and operating accounts to align with assets that are coming due in their lifespan assessments. We will provide a more detailed list of probable projects and budgets in an upcoming newsletter. If you are curious, the 2024 budget is posted on the ACCU portal.

Two members of our Wave steering committee were also in attendance. We provided feedback to their proposed 2024 plans, which you can find detailed in this newsletter. For the past 3-5 years, the team has seen its older swimmers move away from the community swimming program either to year-round clubs or select teams, or simply to other activities that consume their summer. To that end, the Wave will be holding a forum for comment to hear responses to their upcoming proposal.

More positive updates on the Clubhouse renovation process keep us excited and hopeful for work to begin at the start of the new year. We are now, as mentioned above, completing the alignment of aging Clubhouse elements (flooring, furniture, fixtures, etc.) to the Reserve Study, and are determining what our remaining budget for proposed upgrades would cost. More details to come in January.

We have now seen a few storms that will have (hopefully) knocked the remaining leaves off our seasonal trees. Please look to conduct a final cleanup of your immediate yard(s). Some of you may have already received a friendly reminder ("Violation Notice) about your yards. Please take these notices in spirit and know that our bylaws have provisions for year-round yard maintenance. Raking or blowing leaves into our common streets is impermissible, and all leaves must be placed in bags or trash bins. Waste Connections understands this, and they will take extra trash for the next 6-8 weeks. Lastly, please look to address any immediate issues with your trees, bushes, or other landscaping. Final reminder: Woodbourne is sponsoring the Holiday Hayride on Saturday, December 16th, from 5 p.m. – 8 p.m. The clubhouse will be open for the of sharing treats or refreshments coordinated by the Woodbourne Wave. We wish everyone a relaxing and reflective December, and Happy Holidays!! —Woodbourne HOA Board

**Back by Popular Demand: Passport-palooza is Jan. 11**—Hundreds of people turned out for the first Passport-palooza. The Jeffco Clerk & Recorder's Office processed an unprecedented number of applications in one day, so we're bringing it back to serve you. One day only, no appointment necessary passport processing from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. on Jan. 11, at the Jefferson County Administration and Courts Facility in Golden. RSVP and get more details. https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=h-

zoe8maak6RQd75YxxD6sK3qLb9MT9PnF6hihP4P6JUNIVFRUpOODNTWEINV1NIVIJXU0JQVFpBSi4u

Jefferson County Sustainability Launches Climate Action Dashboard—Jefferson County Sustainability is pleased to announce the new Climate Action Plan (CAP) Implementation Dashboard is live. The dashboard is interactive and intended to show progress towards the goals stated in the CAP. It includes data visualizations for each sector in the CAP that will be updated annually. We recommend opening the dashboard in full-screen mode for optimal viewing. 
https://www.jeffco.us/4410/Climate-Action-Plan-and-Dashboard

**Grant Applications Open for Youth Activities in Jeffco**—After the sale of the Denver Broncos organization in June 2022, \$41 million was distributed to the municipalities, cities, and counties that contributed to the stadium district tax, which was used to fund construction of the Broncos' stadium in 2001. Grant applications for youth activities will be accepted through Jan. 15, 2024. Grant funds stem from Jefferson County participating in the Metropolitan Football Stadium District. <a href="https://www.jeffco.us/CivicAlerts.aspx?AID=2164">https://www.jeffco.us/CivicAlerts.aspx?AID=2164</a>

**Snow Removal Information for Unincorporated Jefferson County**—Jefferson County's Road and Bridge Division is responsible for snow removal on 2,945 lane miles of paved roads and 647 lane miles of gravel roads in the unincorporated areas of the county. Plowing and application of traction materials takes place in four phases during a storm. Get all of the details at www.jeffco.us/snow. https://www.jeffco.us/2838/Snow-lce-Control

Jeffco Property Owners: Be Mindful of TABOR Check Fraud and Theft—Jefferson County Treasurer Jerry DiTullio is urging community members to be vigilant and announced that the Treasurer's Office was seeing about 10-12 fraudulent checks per day after TABOR refund checks were mailed out in October.

If you believe your check may have been stolen, please notify the Jefferson County Sheriff and contact the Treasurer's Office at 303-271-8330.

**Heading Home in Need of Volunteers for 2024 Point-in-Time Count**—Heading Home is recruiting volunteers for the 2024 Point-in-Time Count to conduct interviews with homeless individuals and families in emergency shelters, human service organizations, parks, and other places where unhoused residents spend time. We need your help! Select your shifts and choose to participate with your self-identified group of up to three people, or be paired with others. Sign up today. <a href="https://www.headinghomejeffco.com/">https://www.headinghomejeffco.com/</a>

Sign up: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1RdUKDu ZI6I1EOy7I3up5C5tf0A-P-



The next meeting will be January 3, 2024 from 6 to 8 pm at the Columbine Library (7706 West Bowles Ave). The speaker is not confirmed at this time.

L7pjaNe9eK3kU/viewform?pli=1&pli=1&edit\_requested=true

Jefferson County 2024 Property Tax Bills to Be Delayed— Jefferson County Treasurer Jerry DiTullio announced that a property tax relief bill that was recently passed by the Colorado Legislature will impact the timing of 2024 property tax bills. A two-week delay in certification of county tax rolls will cause property tax bills to be mailed later than in most years. The delay gives taxing authorities time to certify their mill levies and county assessors more time to gather data. Pet Licensing is Required - Have You Licensed Your Pet? —A pet license helps animal control officers get your lost pet home quicker. Additionally, license fees help Foothills Animal Shelter provide life-saving care to thousands of homeless animals. License your pet today.

Licensing your dog is required in unincorporated Jefferson County and in the cities of Arvada, Edgewater, Golden, Lakewood, and Wheat Ridge. Cats and other pets can be voluntarily licensed. https://foothillsanimalshelter.org/license/

Go Tobacco-Free in 2024 with Support From Jeffco Public Health—Each new year presents an opportunity to reflect on new beginnings. 2024 can be the year that you (or someone you care about) quits tobacco. Find free resources for support with quitting or reach out to the Colorado QuitLine online or by phone at 1-800-QUIT-NOW (784-8669). Don't give up – you've got this! https://www.tobaccofreeco.org/

Commissioner Dahlkemper: Homelessness Prevention Efforts in Jeffco —In Jefferson County, more than 800 people are homeless, according to a 2023 Point in Time Survey. That's a 73% increase over the previous year and reflects the number of people who are homeless in our community on a single night. Another more robust data set places the number closer to 3,600 annually. Leaders in Jeffco and across the metro area are working collectively to address homelessness.

Along West Colfax Avenue, a recently converted Harley Davidson store is now a haven of hope for those without housing. Read the full article. https://www.jeffco.us/CivicAlerts.aspx?AID=2178

**Jeffco Human Services Offers Workshops to Help Boost Your Career**—Jefferson County's Business & Workforce Center offers numerous career boosting and job search virtual workshops. Whether you are currently unemployed, under-employed or looking to change jobs, these workshops will help you become fully prepared to secure and advance your career. Topics throughout December include cover letters, resume concepts, and interviewing with much more to come in January. <a href="https://www.jeffco.us/4155/Workshops">https://www.jeffco.us/4155/Workshops</a>

**Enroll Jeffco is Now Open - Register for Jeffco Public Schools**— It's time to enroll for the 2024-25 school year. All Jeffco families, including preschool families, should log in to EnrollJeffco to either confirm their student's return to their projected school or apply for choice enrollment by Friday, Jan. 12. Please view this short enrollment video for more information (English | Spanish). https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yLqH-oH\_KYc

Kids Invited to be Assistant Directors in Production of Cinderella—Kids in grades K-12 are invited to be assistant directors or in the cast of a magical production of "Cinderella," hosted by Missoula Children's Theatre and the Lakewood Cultural Center. Register now to participate in the residency week, Jan. 22-27, or purchase tickets for the performance on Saturday, Jan. 27. https://www.lakewood.org/Government/Departments/Community-Resources/Arts-and-Culture/Lakewood-Cultural-Center/Missoula-Childrens-Theatre